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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
Date:  May 12, 2025    
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: Project #: 0097-407  
  Abraham Lincoln ES Security Fencing 
  
This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding 
Project No. 0097-407 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other 
conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
Part A – Bidding and Contract Requirements 
 
AD1.01  QUESTIONS 
Please confirm material chain link and ornamental source requirements, Domestic, "made in 
america", "american made" and will you be verifying the source? or Standard vendor imported 
panels and material are ok? 
 
AD1.01  ANSWER 
“Made in America” and “American Made” are not part of this contract requirement, 
however, certifications regarding Russian sanctions are required as a part of the bid.” 
 
 
AD1.02  QUESTIONS 
There is no bidders bond attached to the bid package.  Do you have one?  Or can we use our 
surety’s bid bond form? 
 
AD1.02  ANSWER 
Yes, you can use your surety’s bid bond form. 
  

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager II 
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AD1.03  DRAWINGS 
See attached Civil, Architectural sheets and Specifications. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
 

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid:  
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